
 
 

Maxwell Municipal Schools 
Regular Board Meeting 

October 25, 2021 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



Maxwell Municipal Schools  
Regular School Board Meeting 

October 25, 2021 6:30p.m. 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Welcome of Visitors 
 

3. Pledge to US & NM Flags 
 

4. Consent Agenda 
a. *Approval of Agenda (pg. 2) 
b. *Approval of September 20, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes (pg. 3) 

 
5. Executive Session – FY21 Audit Exit Conference - To discuss the following, as permitted by 

the Open Meetings Act: FY21 Audit Exit Conference [section 10-15-1(H)(2)] 
 

6. Consent Agenda-Business 
a. *Monthly Cash Report (pg. 6) 
b.    *Ratification of Warrants (pg. 26) 
c. *Budget Adjustments (pg. 86) 
d. *Asset Disposal (pg. 110) 

 
7. Old Business – 

a. Vehicle Bid 
b. Exterior Repair of Teacherage 

 
8. New Business –  

a. Per Capita Feeder Route Revision (pg. 142) 
b. Modified Quarantine Assurances 

      
9. Hearing from Delegation 

 
10. Consent Agenda – 

a. *Acceptance of the Vehicle Bid 
b. *Approval of the Per Capita Feeder Route Revision  
c. *Approval of the Modified Quarantine Assurances 

 
11. Other Business 

a. Superintendent’s Report 
b. Board Call 

 
12. Executive Session – Limited Personnel Matters - To discuss the following, as permitted by the 

Open Meetings Act: limited personnel matters [section 10-15-1(H)(2)] 
 

13. Setting of Next Regular Board Meeting, November 15, 2021, 6:30 pm 
 

14. *Adjournment         
                     
   *Action Items  



Regular                           Board Room                 6:30 p.m.     September 20, 2021 
Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date        
 
 Present                                                   Absent    
 Randy Casper – Presiding Officer     Mary Lou Kern 
 Monica Hoy         
 Frank Taylor 
 Char Pompeo  
 

Amy Roble – Superintendent 
Susan Robinson – Business Manager 
Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant     

  
1. Call to Order: Board Vice-President, Randy Casper, called the meeting to order at 6:31pm.   
 
2. Welcome of Visitors: Bob Brandfas, Tammy Brandfas, Krystal Harty, Kacie Deines 
 
3. Pledge to U.S. Vice-President Casper asked all those present to stand and salute the flags. 
    & N.M. Flags: 
 
4. Approve Agenda: Approval of Agenda – Vice-President Casper entertained a motion to approve the 

agenda as presented. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Char Pompeo. The 
motion carried a vote of 4-0.  

 
 Approval of the Minutes – Vice-President Casper entertained a motion to approve the 

regular meeting minutes of August 16, 2021. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by 
Monica Hoy. The motion carried a vote of 4-0.  

 
 Vice-President Casper entertained a motion to approve the special meeting minutes of 

August 23, 2021. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion 
carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
5. Business: Business – Business Manager, Susan Robinson, presented the cash report, warrants and 

budget adjustments (BARs) SY2021-2022 #4-#6 for approval. 
 

Vice-President Casper entertained a motion to approve the business consent agenda as 
presented. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried a 
vote of 4-0. 
 
Approval of the Annual Inventory Certification – Business Manager Robinson 
presented an annual inventory list for approval. At this time, the district has 1,161 assets 
totaling $6.9 million. 109 of those items are unaccounted for totaling $240,000 (2%).  
 
Vice-President Casper entertained a motion to approve the annual inventory certification 
as presented. Char Pompeo made the motion, seconded by Frank Taylor. The motion 
carried a vote of 4-0. 

 
6. Old Business: None 
 
7. New Business: Vehicle Bid – Transportation Director, Taunya Mitchell, proposed the 2005 Freightliner 

Bus be sold “as-is” and advertised for sealed bids. After discussion, the Board agreed 
and discussed a minimum bid. 

 
 SUV Purchase – Transportation Director Mitchell advised the board of the need to buy a 

new SUV. Two quotes were submitted by Power Ford: 
 2022 Expedition for $43,738, ordered in January 2022, possible pick up will be in March 

2022 
 2021 Expedition for $53,313, possible pick up will be in two weeks  
 
 Metal Bid – Administrative Assistant Mitchell, proposed an anonymous offer of $500 and 

help with snow removal to purchase the metal and the rack on the west side of the High 



School. After discussion, the Board asked for more information and agreed if the district 
was going to sell, sealed bids needed to be submitted.  

  
 Exterior Repair of Teacherage – Superintendent Roble advised the Board she was not 

able to receive any more quotes after numerous attempts to contact three other 
contractors. Archuleta Construction’s bid for steel siding in the amount of $25,403.89 was 
proposed for approval.  

 
 Lease Addendum - Superintendent Roble proposed a lease addendum that was 

discussed at last meeting for approval.  
 
 ESSER III Funds – Superintendent Roble shared the results of the parent/guardian and 

staff survey. 53 parents responded with the following results ranking highest in priority: 
 HVAC system in cafeteria & Mid/High School – 45%, Rekeying of interior doors - 40% 
 Lowest ranking projects: using portables for classrooms, ADA exterior doors, replacing 

classroom furniture and LED lights in all buildings 
 
 Staff results are as follows ranking highest in priority: 
 HVAC, locker rooms – water from the exterior, rekeying of interior doors 
 Lowest ranking projects: LED lights, furniture, ADA exterior doors, sound system in gym 
 
 The ESSER III funds is a total of $176,340.14 that needs to be expended by September 

2024. 20% or $35,000 has to be spent on learning loss during the COVID-19 pandemic, 
Mid/High School suggested a reading interventionist, District has already started a K-6 
afterschool program with Carol Martinez, 7-12 afterschool program with Eden Shubert. 
The initial application is due October 1, 2021, but can be amended as needs change. 

  
 
8. Hearing from Krystal Harty suggested an upgraded/new phone/intercom system, current system was  
    the Delegation:  purchased in 2015. The portable building and playground cleanup were suggested as a 

Senior community project.  
                                         
9. Consent Agenda: Acceptance of the Vehicle Bid – Vice-President Casper entertained a motion to 

advertise the 2005 Freightliner bus and accept sealed bids, setting the minimum at 
$3,000 and selling in “as-is” condition. Monica Hoy made the motion, seconded by Char 
Pompeo. The motion carried a vote 4-0. 

 
 Approval of the SUV Purchase - Vice-President Casper entertained a motion to 

purchase the 2021 Expedition.  Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. 
The motion carried a vote 4-0. 

 
 Acceptance of the Metal Bid - Tabled 
 
 Approval of the Exterior Repair of Teacherage - Vice-President Casper entertained a 

motion to approve Archuleta Construction’s quote, on the teacherage located at 910 
Maxwell Avenue. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Char Pompeo. The motion 
carried a vote 4-0. 

 
 Approval of the Lease Addendum - Vice-President Casper entertained a motion to 

approve the lease addendum as presented. Monica Hoy made the motion, seconded by 
Frank Taylor. The motion carried a vote 4-0. 

 
 Approval of the ESSER III Funds - Vice-President Casper entertained a motion to 

approve the ESSER III funds highest priority list as presented. Frank Taylor made the 
motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried a vote 4-0. 

 
 
10. Other Business: Superintendent’s Report- Superintendent Roble updated the board on the following: 

• COVID-19 Guidance – NMPED updating weekly, 4 cases in 14 days has been 
removed and changed to percentages of student and staff total, 3% - reiterate 
COVID safe practices, 5% - implement new things, 10% - close games to 
spectators and NMPED moves district to remote learning. The District has had 3 



positive cases, 2 were related so we have had 2 rapid responses. Superintendents 
in surrounding areas are sharing information with each other. 

• ESSER II Funds – the application was modified to purchase 35 hotspots, a 
portable handwashing system, and 23 two-way radios 

 
 Board Call –  
 
11. Next Meeting:   The setting of the next regular Board Meeting will be Monday, October 18, 2021 at 6:30 

pm.   
  
12. Adjournment: At 7:18pm, there being no further business, Vice-President Casper entertained a motion 

to adjourn. Monica Hoy made the motion, seconded by Char Pompeo. The motion carried 
a vote 4-0. 

 
 
  
           ________________________________           ______________________________ 
           Presiding Officer  Date       Board Secretary  Date 

















































































































































































































B. Total Current Year Allocation:

D. Total Funding Available:

Jul  1 2021 12:00AM Jun 30 2022 12:00AMTo:
FLOWTHROUGH ONLY

Budget Period:

A. Approved Carryover: 

2021-2022

Fund Function Object Program Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L FTE

25153 
Title XIX 
MEDICAI
D 3/21 
Years

2700 Student 
Transportation

51300 Additional 
Compensation

0000 No 
Program

1622 Bus 
Drivers

$2,300 ($540) $1,760

25153 
Title XIX 
MEDICAI
D 3/21 
Years

1000 Instruction 52710 Workers 
Compensation 
Premium

0000 No 
Program

0000 No Job 
Class

$357 $357

25153 
Title XIX 
MEDICAI
D 3/21 
Years

1000 Instruction 52710 Workers 
Compensation 
Premium

0000 No 
Program

0000 No Job 
Class

$183 $183

Sub Total $0

Indirect Cost

DOC. TOTAL $0

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786

Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants

Budget Adjustment Request

Fiscal Year:

Doc. ID:

Fund Type:

Adjustment Type:

Entity Name:

Contact:

Phone:

Email:

011-000-2122-0012-T

Transfer

Maxwell

Susan Robinson, Business Manager

575-375-3002

srobinson@maxwellp12.com

Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:

Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):

Budget Maintenance

Justification:

Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:

B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 

ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.

No

..

Direct Grant



































































AGREEMENT 
FOR PER CAPITA FEEDER ROUTE SERVICES 

MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
 
Pursuant to statute “22-16-6. REIMBURSEMENT OF PARENTS OR GUARDIANS…. A 
local school board, may subject to regulations adopted by the state board, provide per capita or per 
mile reimbursement to a parent or guardian is cases where regular school bus transportation is 
impractical because of distance, road conditions or sparseness of population or in cases where the 
local school board has authorized a parent to receive reimbursement for travel costs incurred by 
having a child attend a school outside the child’s attendance zone.” 
 
Total reimbursement mileage will include the necessary mileage from the home to the school, the 
return mileage from the school to the home. 
 
In those cases where the student is transported to school by the parent/guardian and the individual 
remains in the community, goes to athletic practice/contest, or goes to a job, the reimbursement 
would only apply to a one-way trip per day. 
 
I, parent/guardian agree to transport _______________________________________, from 
Sauble Ranch to Maxwell Municipal Schools in Maxwell, NM, a total of 61.2 miles per day 
not to exceed 160 days at a rate of 44 cents per mile for a Yearly Total of $4,308.48 for the 
school year 2021-2022. 
 
I agree to submit a payment voucher to the office by the end of the month in order to receive payment 
on the 5th of the following month.   
 
I will provide proof of insurance to the school district in compliance with the Financial Responsibility 
Act and will continue to maintain insurance coverage for the duration of this contract. 
 
Payment for these services is based on actual days transported.  The payee will certify to the school 
district the actual number of days transported.  This certification will be verified against attendance 
records.   
 
This agreement will be in effect from October 1, 2021 through May 19, 2022.  Either party may 
terminate this agreement by one (1) day notice to the party. 
 
_________________________________  _______________________ 
Parent/Guardian     Date 
 
_________________________________  _______________________ 
Superintendent of Schools    Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




	ADPCAF5.tmp
	Regular                           Board Room                 6:30 p.m.     September 20, 2021
	Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date
	Present                                                   Absent     Randy Casper – Presiding Officer     Mary Lou Kern
	Monica Hoy
	Frank Taylor
	Char Pompeo
	Amy Roble – Superintendent
	Susan Robinson – Business Manager
	Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant
	1. Call to Order: Board Vice-President, Randy Casper, called the meeting to order at 6:31pm.






